

















Can | kindly ask you — given the agenda, the level, and what we would like to discuss from our side as well - to
go back to your team and reconsider the current proposal and especially the duration of the meeting?

Thanks for coming back to me!

Kind regards,

Jollemanhof 15 | 1019 GW Amsterdam

Facebook | Mobile SEI2IENNINN

from: ‘SIS MM @inbzkal>
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 5:06 PM

To: oogle.com>
Cc:! @fb.com>, ATrijksoverheid.nl" @rijksoverheid.nl>,
4 @microsoft.com>, ATminbzk.n!"

minbzk.nl>, @microsoft.com>,

@twitter.com>, s
Subject: RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

isizs

Yes, it is half an hour for all four companies. | had personally also hoped for a longer time slot, but | believe we
can still set up a meaningful conversation.

lf-,- and myself prepare our Minister well and ensure she is up to speed on the latest developments
and your companies’ measures and we develop a concise and focused agenda together, a lot can be discussed

in 30 minutes.

Kind regards,

Verzonden: woensdag 3 juni 2020 16:45

Aan: @minbzk.nl>
CcC: @fb.com>;

@microsoft.com>;
{Blue Lynx Employment BV) @microsoft.com>;

@fb.com>

Onderwerp: Re: Videocall Minister Ollongren

i,
Are you sure this is only 30 minutes and is this meeting with all four companies together?
7

@riiksoverheid.nb}
@minbzk.nl>;
@twitter.com>;













